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July 6, 2021 
 

RFP 2021-214 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Question:  Page 25, C. Proposal Format: What does “E. Response to Agency Terms 
and Conditions” refer to? 
Answer:  Please refer to Section C. General Requirements #15 Contract Terms and    
Conditions page 13 of RFP. 
 

2. Question: Pages 27-29, Scope of Work Alignment: Do you want us to respond to 
each line item in the Scope of Work specifications on pages 25-27? 
Answer: Please respond to each section of the Scope of Work:  ESSA Requirments, 
Equity-Based Language Dev. Practices, Instructional Standards Requirements, etc. 
If your products specialize in one of the specific scope of work line items, please 
include that in your response.  
 

3. Question: WIDA 2020 alignments: Do you want citation-based alignments (a few 
citations per standard) or a page-level alignment where standards are identified at 
the lesson level? 
Answer: Please address if your products are aligned to the WIDA Standards.  You 
might include samples of Unit Plans, Appendices or other resources that show the 
alignments in your curriculum.  Including the WIDA Prime Resource validates 
their evaluation of your product 
 

4. Question: If WIDA 2020 alignments are in progress, can we submit WIDA PRIME 
2 alignments for this stage? 
Answer: If your resource is aligned to the WIDA 2012 edition just explain that and 
identify your current commitment to alignment to the WIDA 2020 standards 
 

5. Question: Our alignment to the Common Core State Standards is over 500 pages. 
Do you want a printout of all the pages in the binder, or a few printed sample pages 
and a digital file of the entire alignment in the USB flash drive? 
Answer: If your curriculum aligns with CCSS on your website.  Maybe you could 
provide a link to find your 500-page document to verify alignment. 
 

6. Question: If we are awarded the contract, when is the estimated date that the 
materials are required to be delivered to Clovis School District? 
Answer: As soon as the RFP is awarded and the dispute timeline has passed 
(8/10/21) the order will be placed.  We would like to begin using the curriculum as 
soon as possible.  
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7. Question: Section C. Proposal Format on page 25 lists a Certificate of Liability 

under Cost Proposal (Binder2). Could you please let us know what this is referring 
to? 
Answer: This is referring to your Certificate of Liability Insurance. 
 

8. Question: For the Cost Proposal Form, do you only want to use the pricing form 
on page, or can we say see attached spreadsheet? The attached spreadsheet would 
include the listing of our curricular materials with the prices. 
Answer: It would be fine to state “see attached” and provide a spreadsheet with a 
listing of materials and prices. 
 

9. Question: Can you also explain what is meant by “Digital Interim Assessment 
licenses”? 
Answer: We are seeking a system that has a computer-based assessment system to 
identify language acquisition levels, language strengths, and weaknesses so that we 
may plan for proper instruction and interventions.  Computer-based will greatly 
save teachers time in grading and gathering data.  Interim means an assessment that 
is given 3-4 times a year to track growth and areas of weakness or strengths.   
  

 
  
   

 END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 


